From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 7/25/2012 3:44:10 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Net Short Methodology

Hi Meredith,

PG&E made a request for an extension and I forwarded the request up to the ALJ. T would
fully expect that an extension is granted given the final proposal will get out well after the
August 1 filing date.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 3:40 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Subject: Net Short Methodology

Hi Jason,

We developed our August 1 filing based on the methodology that was in the draft staff
proposal with our internal forecast and the LTPP forecast. Will there be a ruling confirming
this approach? If there are any changes, folks here are concerned that we could not make the
August 1 deadline.
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Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1% Icam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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